




















11. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 11. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

6. $ 10,000,00 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT - HOUSING CODE ENFORCEMENT - CODE 
551.1201 OVERTIME - additional appropriation to cover 
overtime expenses related to condemnation of two buildings. 
Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 5/28/92 . Board of 
Finance approved 6/16/92. 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

MRS. DOM9NKQS said that the Committee voted six in favor, one opposed with two 
abstentions for approval. Moved. Seconded. 

MRS. HAIHOCK said that the Health and Protection Committee voted five to zero 
to approve. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve item 6. APPROVED by voice vote 
with one no vote, Mr. Jetta and two abstentions, Mr. Kosbob and Mrs. Domonkos. 

7. $ 146,000,00 - DEBT SERVICE - COOE 900.8202 BAN INTEREST EXPENSE -
additional appropriation to cover bond anticipation note 
interest expense for fiscal year 1991/92. Request by Mayor 
Stanley J. Esposito, 5/28/92. Board of Finence approved 
6/16/92. 

Above also referred to EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE NO VOTE, MR. DeLUCA AND ONE ABSTENIION, MR, 
KOSBOB, 

8. $ 5,500 ,00 - TOWN CLERK - CODE 210.5430 FEES - HUNTING & LICENSES -
additional appropriation to cover the increase in fees. 
Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 6/15/92. Board of 
Finance approved 6/16/92. 

Above also referred to EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE. 

MRS, DOMONKQS said the above item was amended by the Board of Finance to 
$5,500. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE NO VOIE, MR. DeLUCA AND ONE ABSTENIION. MR. 
KOSBOB. 

9. $ 163,000 .00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - SANITATION - CODE 351.5521 ASH 
HAULAWAY - additional appropriation to cover shortfall in 
fiscal year 1991/92 account. Request by Mayor Stanley J. 
Esposito, 5/28/92. Board of Finance approved 6/16/92. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE . 

MRS, DOMONROS said that the Committee voted five in favor, one opposed with 
three abstentions for approval. Moved. Seconded. 

The Public Works and Sewer Committee concurred. 



12. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 12. 

FISCAL COMHIIIEE; (continued) 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve item 9. APPROVED by voice vota 
with one no vote, Mrs. Maihock and two abstentions, Mr. Kosbob and Mrs. 
Domonkos. 

10. S 120,000,00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - CODE 343.2720 GAS & ELECTRIC -
additional appropriation to cover deficit in account. 
Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 5/28/92. Board of 
Finance approved 6/16/92. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COKKITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE NO VOTE, MR, DeLUCA AND ONE ABSTENTION, MR, 
KOSBOB. 

11. S 150,000,00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - AMENDMENT TO CAPITAL PROJECTS 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 1991/92 FOR CODE 320.044 YMCA 
SPRINKLERS - additional appropriation to cover grant for 
for sprinklers. State Bond Commission voted in favor of 
this on 5/22/92. To be funded by grant. Request by Mayor 
Stanley J. Esposito, 5/27/92. Planning Board approved 
6/9/92. Board of Finance approved 6/16/92. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE NO VOTE. MR. DeLUCA AND ONE ABSTENTION, HR, 
KaSBOB, 

12. S 40,000,00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - AMENDMENT TO CAPITAL PROJECTS 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 1991/92 FOR CODE 342.043 SEWAGE 
TREATMENT PLANT - NITROGEN REMOVAL GRANT - additional 
appropration for engineering assessment of alternatives for 
reducing nitrogen loads from discharge of sewage treatment 
plant. To be funded by grant. Request by Mayor Stanley J. 
Esposito, 5/28/92. Planning Board approved 6/9/92. Board 
of Finance approved 6/16/92. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE NO VOTE, MR, DeLUCA AND ONE ABSTENTION, MR, 
KOSBOB, 

13. S 38.403,84 - POLICE DEPARTMENT - CODE 420.1201 OVERTIME - additional 
appropriation to cover funds expended. Deposits in General 
Fund have been made from two sources; Housing Authority 
$13,191.59 for foot patrols and U. S. Treasury $17,677.45 
and $7,534.80 from forfeitures. Request by Mayor Stanley 
J. Esposito, 5/28/92. Board of Finance approved 6/4/92. 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE NO VOTE, MR, DeLUCA AND ONE ABSTENIION, MR. 
KOSBOB, 



[ 

c 

o 

13. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 13. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: <continued> 

14. DESIGNATING THE FISCAL COMMITTEE TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND ACCEPT 
APPLICATION FOR THE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSISTANCE ACT. Submitted by Sandra L. 
Dennies, Grants Director, 5/18/92. 

MRS, DQMONKOS stated that a public hearing was held to receive input from 
various agencies; 13 agencies appeared with over 50 proposals; Sandra Dennies, 
Grants Director, will certify the agencies and a report will be had next 
month. 

15. MATTER OF ESTABLISHING A COMMITTEE TO INTERFACE WITH THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BUDGET COMMITTEE ON A QUARTERLY BASIS TO FACILITATE BUDGET COMMUNICATIONS. 
Requested by Rep. Ellen S. Mellis, D-12, 6/1/92. 

MRS. DQHONKOS said that a Committee was established to interface with the Board 
of Education; Committee members are Haria Nakian, Garry Clemmons, Ralph 
Log1isci, Kurt Jetta, Carmen Domonkos and John Leydon, Jr. 

16. REPORT REQUESTED (IN WRITING) FROH SUPERVISOR OF SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
ADVISING STATUS OF ALL REIMBURSEMENTS REQUESTS TO STATE FOR CASH RELIEF, 
OTHER INSTITUTIONS, BURIALS, PRESCRIPTION DRUGS AND MEDICINES AND 
PROFESSIONAL CARE CATEGORIES. Requested by Carmen Domonkos, D-18 and Mary 
Lou Rinaldi, D-5, Co-Chairwoman, Fiscal Committee, 6/1/92. 

MRS. POHONKOS said that a report was received from the Social Services 
Department stating that they are working on reducing the back log. 

17. S 411,926,43 - APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF THE FOLLOWING CAPITAL SEIlER 
PROJECTS: 
Code 112.021 Section 18-2 Sewers $119,335.00 
Code 112.247 West Main Street Sewers 27,597.00 
Code 112.248 Richmond Hill Sewers 41,118.67 
Code 112.252 Commerce Park Sewers 13,836.00 
Code 112.593 Sec.17-2B Sewers (1987 & 1989) 210.039,76 

$411,926.43 

TO 1992/93 CAPITAL PROJECTS FOR CODE 112.VARIOUS SEIlER 
PROJECTS. Request by Reps. Carmen Domonkos, D-18, William 
Kosbob, D-16, Maria Nakian, D-20 and David Martin, D-19, 
6/1/92. Board of Finance on 5/21/92 voted to not approve 
the transfer of funds from closed-out sewer projects and 
that funds be used to any approved and unbonded sewer 
projects. Specifically, the completed projects and 
remaining dollars under no circumstances are to be placed 
in the General Fund. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEIlER COMMITTEE. 

MRS. DOHONKOS said that the Committee voted seven in favor, one opposed with 
one abstention to transfer $411,926.43 from the Capital closeout budget to 
various sewer project in the 1992/92 Capital approved sewer projects budget. 
Moved. Seconded. 



14. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 14. 

FISCAL COMMIIIEE; (continued) 

HR. OWENS Moved to waive the Secondary Committee report. Seconded. 

PRESIDENI LYONS called for a vote to waive the report. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to approve item 17. APPROVED by a vote of 
22 yes and 16 no vo~es. 

18. 
/WM~if~ 

Sl.105.000.00 - APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF BALANCE IN DEPARTMENT OF TRAFFIC 
AND PARKING CAPITAL PROJECTS CODE 280.414 HIGH RIDGE SYSTEM 
TO CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 1992/93 FOR 
VARIOUS PROJECTS. Request by Reps. Carmen Domonkos, 0-18, 
William Kosbob, 0-16 , Maria Nakian, 0-20 and David Martin, 
0-19, 6/1/92. Board of Finance approved 5/21/92. 

Above also referred to TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE. 

$1,105,000.00 is the correct figure; the figure of $1,443,213.00 on the Agenda 
was incorrect; the Board of Finance approved $1,105,000 . 

MRS, DOMONKQS said that the Committee voted seven in favor, one opposed with 
one abstention to approve item 18. Moved. Seconded. 

MR, MORRIS Moved to waive the Secondary Committee report. Seconded. 

PRESIDENI LyoNS proceeded to a vote to waive the Secondary Committee report for ~ 
item 18 . APPROVED by a vote of 22 yes and 16 no votes. <-
MRS. DOMONKQS said that Corporation Counsel attended the meeting and he 
indicated that it was up to the Board to determine how the money wes to be 
used; if the money is not spent to payoff bonds for which the money was 
appropriated, the money had to go toward other approved Capital projects. She 
said a written opinion was sent to all members . 

MR. DeLUCA inquired about the deficit. He said that an article in the Advocate 
indicated that there is a possible $500,000 deficit; he stated by using the 
funds for other Capital projects rather than reducing the bonded debt, could we 
be facing a $2.3 million deficit? 

MRS, DOHONKQS said that she did not know what the deficit was at this point; a 
report has not been received. She said the money would be going toward the 
1992/93 approved Capital projects in the Traffic and Parking Department 
therefore negating the need to issue bonds to further indebt the city. 

MR, DeLUCA stated that by using the money to reduce the bonded debt, odds would 
be that the deficit, if there is one, would not be severe and the money could 
possibly be used as a surplus for the next fiscal year . 

MRS. DQMONKQS stated that as she understood the matter, the money could not go 
toward the reduction of the bonded debt because the bonds issued are not C 
callable; the money cannot be used to pay on those bonds. 



( 

o 

( 

CORRECTED PAGE: CORRECTION ON ITEM 18. CORRECTION APPROVED 9/1/92 BOARD MEETING 

14. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULy 6. 1992 14. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MR. OWENS Moved to waive the Secondary Committee report. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote to waive the report. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to approve item 17. APPROVED by a vote of 
22 yes and 16 no votes. 

$1,443,213.00 IS THE CORRECT FIGURE 
18. $'~ - APPROVAL OF tRANSFER OF BALANCE IN DEPARTMENT OF TRAFFIC 

AND PARKING CAPITAL PROJECTS CODE 280.414 HIGH RIDGE SYSTEM 
TO CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 1992/93 FOR 
VARIOUS PROJECTS. Request by Reps. Carmen Domonkos, 0-18, 
Yilliam Kosbob, 0-16, Maria Nakian, 0-20 and David Martin, 
0-19, 6/1/92. Board of Finance approved 5/21/92. 

Above also referred to TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE. 

$"r;-to5";-ooo,.oo.4&--t;he.-GGH'&GIr~~;-~ fiSUn -0£. $1,441,21'\ 00 on the Agende 
1TdI"'-nmtn'rECC, -elm' )Sclard IIF pI rip'" Sti'i ,p, l-$T;tftT raaa-. 
MRS. DOMONKQS said that the Committee voted seven in favor, one opposed with 
one abstention to approve item 18. Moved. Seconded. 

MR. MORRIS Moved to waive the Secondary Committee report. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to waive the Secondary Committee report for 
itea 18. APPROVED by a vote of 22 yes and 16 no votes. 

MRS. DOHONKQS said that Corporation Counsel attended the meeting and he 
indicated that it was up to the Board to datermine how the aoney was to be 
used; if the money is not spent to payoff bonds for which the money was 
appropriated, the money had to go toward other approved Capital projects. She 
said a written opinion was sent to all members. 

MR. DeLUCA inquired about the deficit. He said that an article in the Advocate 
indicated that there is a possible $500,000 daficit; he stated by using the 
funds for other Capital projects rather than reducing the bonded debt, could we 
be facing a $2.3 million deficit? 

MRS, DOMONKQS said that she did not know what the deficit was at this point; a 
report has not been received. She said the money would be going toward the 
1992/93 approved Capital projects in the Traffic and Parking Department 
therefore negating the need to issue bonds to further indebt the city. 

MR, DeLUCA stated that by using the aoney to reduce the bonded debt, odds would 
be that the deficit, if there is one, would not be severe and the money could 
possibly be used as a surplus for the next fiscal year. 

MRS, DQMONKQS stated that as she understood the matter, the money could not go 
toward the reduction of the bonded debt because the bonds issued are not 
callable; the aoney cannot be used to pay on those bonds. 



- -- - - -- - - - .. 

( 

.---- -_. _. -- .. - " 



G 

o 

( 

15. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD HEETING - MONDAY . JULY 6. 1992 15 . 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MR. LQGLlSCI said that at the Committee meeting, the Committee was told by the 
Legal Department that it was not correct to move the Capital funds; however, he 
spoke with Corporation Counsel this evening and Corporation Counsel did not say 
that was true and said the funds can be moved. Mr . Log1isci stated that we do 
not know what the deficit is but do know that there is some deficit so if the 
projects are moved, we will be adding that amount to the deficit thus having an 
immediate tax increase on the citizens . 

Mr. Log1isci said that he did not think that the rules should be changed now to 
create a deficit on the Republican administration and he was opposed to the 
transfer . 

MR. SHERER said that he thought the other side of the aisle were splitting 
hairs and this was being done for their own political agenda and he was sorry 
that this was being done for the citizens of Stamford. 

Mr. Sherer stated that whether the bonded debt was callable or not, in any 
event, the money would be used to payoff other debts , and no matter what the 
deficit is , the actions of items 17 and 18 would be adding $1 . 8 to the deficit . 
Mr. Sherer urged his colleagues to vote against the item for the benefit of the 
citizens of Stamford and not for anyone's personal agenda . 

MR. MARlIN spoke about New York City nearly going bankrupt about 20 years ago 
because they did not face up to the operating issues and began issuing bonds to 
pay for the operating deficits. Mr. Hartin said that we have the same thing. 
He said there is a lot of bonded money around and now someone wants to cover up 
a deficit and use the money in short term. He said that it was time to be 
honest and forthright as the money is long term money and should be used as 
long term money and because this money is being assigned, the city does not 
have to go in further debt. Mr. Martin said that he would vote in favor of 
item 18 as it was fiscally sound and honest. 

MR . KOS808 said that there were two opinions that this is what the Charter 
expects the Board to do and the Charter has not been followed for many years; 
the Charter and the rule of law should be followed now . He said the funds must 
be transferred as called for in the Charter. 

MR. RUBINO asked if Mr. Carr was asked if the bonds relating to specific 
projects were negotiable? 

MRS, DOMONKOS stated that she did not recall if the question was asked of Mr . 
Carr. She said that he was asked if the bonds were callable and his reply was 
that they were not. 

MR. RUBINO said that the bonds may not be callable but if they are negotiable, 
the bonds can be bought and the purchase of the bonds back, with respect to 
specific projects, would satisfy the Charter provision . 

MR . LaDESIRO said that the matter is after-the-fact thus making it impossible 
to deal with now that the budget is in place. He said the taxes now will be 
increased if the deficit does occur because of this matter. 

MRS. DOHQNKOS said the Board was informed of the Capital closeouts on March 26 
so it was known during the budget process . 



16. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 16. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE; (continued> 

MRS. LAURIE asked what projects would be funded by the transfer? 

MRS. DOMONKOS said that the transfer would totally fund the Capital projects in 
Department of Traffic and Parking for 1992/93. 

MRS. BROMLEY said the city is governed by a Charter; also, Mr. Rubino's 
comments were well-taken and she would like to look further into the 
negotiability of the bonds, but until this is looked into, we must follow the 
opinion sent by Corporation Counsel. 

MRS. PERILLO Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice vote 
with two no votes, Mr. Stork and Mr. Loglisci. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to approve item 18. APPROVED by 21 yes and 
16 no votes. 

19. S 50.000.00 - PATRIOTIC OBSERVANCES COMMISSION - CODE 116.3220 JULY 
FOURTH - additional appropriation for fireworks display. 
Funds to be provided by Coliseum Authority. Request by 
Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 6/2/92. Board of Finance 
approved 6/4/92. 

Above also referred to PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE. 

ABOVE ITEM APPROVED AT SPECIAL MEETING HELD JUNE 29. 1992. 

20. S 20,316.48 - POLICE DEPARTMENT - CODE 410.1201 OVERTIME - additional 
appropriation to reflect funds expended to provide Stamford 
Housing Authority foot patrols. Funds have been reimbursed 
by the Housing Authority. Request by Mayor Stanley J. 
Esposito, 6/2/92. Board of Finance approved 6/4/92. 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE NO VOTE, MR. DeLUCA AND ONE ABSTENTION. MR. 
KOSBOB. 

21. S 31,000.00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - CODE 343.1110 SALARIES -
additional appropriation for funds not calculated for last 
week of fiscal year. Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 
6/5/92. Board of Finance approved 6/16/92. 

Above also referred to PERSONNEL COMMITTEE. 

MRS. DOMONKOS said that the Committee defeated the appropriation by a vote of 
four in favor, four opposed with one abstention. 

The Personnel Committee concurred. 
( 



[ 

c 

( 

17. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 17. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: <continued) 

MR. LYONS proceeded to a vote to approve item 31. DEFEATED by a vote of 22 no, 
11 yes votes with two abstentions. 

22. E. GAYNOR BRENNAN MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE - CAPITAL BUDGET REDEFINITION FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 1991/2 AND FISCAL YEAR 1992/3. Requested change as follows: 
From: Cart Paths (91/92) $15,000 - (92/93) $30,000 
To: Parking Facilities and Cart Paths - (91/92) $15,000 - (92/93) 

$30,000. 
Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 6/10/92. Planning Board approved 
5/26/92. Board of Finance approved 6/16/92. 

Above also referred to PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE NO VOTE. HR. DeLUCA AND ONE ABSTENTION. MR. 
KOSBOB. 

23. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONCERNING POLICE DEPARTMENT SICK LEAVE 
POLICY. Submitted by Rep. Robert DeLuca, R-14, 6/10/92. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

MRS. DOMONKOS Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by 
voice vote with Mr. DeLuca voting no on the entire Consent Agenda and Mr. 
Kosbob abstaining on the entire Consent Agenda. 

MRS. DOMQNKOS Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up an item not on the Agenda. 
Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

24. $ 2.000.00 - BOARD OF FINANCE - CODE 103.5150 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS -
additional appropriation to cover shortfall in account due 
to budget reduction. Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 
6/16/92. Board of Finance approved 6/16/92. 

MRS. DOMONKOS said the budget was cut by $5,000 and the money is needed to 
engage auditors; a transfer was made for the $3,000. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve item 24. APPROVED by voice vote. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian, Chairwoman 

MRS. NAKIAN said that the Committee met on Monday, June 29, 1992 at 7:30 p.m. 
Present were Committee members Maria Nakian, Scott Morris, Carmen Domonkos, 
David Martin, Elaine Mitchell, John Zelinsky, Gregory LaDestro, Audrey Maihock 
and Joan Rinaldi. 



18 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 18. 

LEGISLATIYE & RYLES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MRS. NAXIAN said that also present for item 1. were Jon Smith, Director of l 
Planning and Zoning, Marge Brown, Deputy Commissioner of Finance and Philip 
Norgren , Chairman of the Sewer Commission . 

1. (L&R22 . 20) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CLARIFYING PROPER PROCEDURE 
AND APPROVAL FOR CLOSING OUT OF CAPITAL PROJECT ACCOUNTS. Submitted by 
Reps . Maria Nakian, D-20, David Martin, D-19, Carmen Domonkos, D-18 and 
Robert DeLuca, R-14, 4/20/92. Held in Committee 5/4 and 6/1/92. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

2. (L&R22 . 21) MATTER OF SETTING-UP A SUB-COMMITTEE OF LEGISLATIVE AND RULES TO 
OVERSEE CONTRACTS TO WHICH THE CITY OF STAMFORD IS A PARTY. Requested by 
Reps . Michee1 Larobina, D-16 and Ellen Bromley, D-20, j5/15/92. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

3. (L&R22.22) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - ORDINANCE NO. 690 SUPPLEMENTAL (CORRECTED 
TEXT) CONCERNING LOITERING FOR THE PURPOSE OF SELLING OR PURCHASING ILLEGAL 
DRUGS . Submitted by Rep. James Rubino, R-7, 6/10/92 . Second page of 
Ordinance was never published; corrected text to be published 6/16/92. 

MRS . NAKIAN stated that the ordinance was approved by the Board at the March 
meeting. She said that last month, it Was discovered that the publication, a ~ 
legal requirement, the second page was omitted. Mrs . Nakian said that the 
ordinanca was republished in its entirety and now the ordinance will have to be 
readopted. The Committee voted six in favor with no opposition and two 
abstentions. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS left the Chair. 

ACTING CHAIR BOCCUZZI called for a vote. APPROVED by voice vote with one no 
vote, Mr. Jetta and one abstention, Ms . Mitchell. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Jr., Chairman - No report. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS returned to the Chair. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - W. Dennis White, Chairman 

1. PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING REQUEST OF FIRST STAMFORD CORPORATION, ET 
AL, TO CHANGE THE STATUS OF A PORTION OF COMMERCE ROAD FROM A 
MUNICIPALLY-ACCEPTED STREET TO A PRIVATELY-OWNED STREET. Request by Gordon 
R. Paterson, Esq. , Durey & Pierson, 733 Summer Street, P. O. Box 59, 
Stamford, CT 06904, 5/19/92. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE ( 



o 

c 

( 

19. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 19. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE: (continued) 

2 . REFERRAL OF ZONING BOARD'S ACTION APPROVING AS MODIFIED APPLICATION 90-027, 
STAMFORD RIDGEWAY ASSOCIATES, ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT - COMMUNITY SHOPPING 
CENTER DISTRICT - DESIGNED (CSC-D). Submitted by Joseph A. Frattaroli, 
Chairman, Stamford Zoning Board, 6/5/92. Action must be taken no later 
than August meeting. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

puBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITIEE - Bobby Owens, Chairman 

MR. OWENS said that the Committee met on Wednesday, July I, 1992 at 7:00 p.D. 
Present were Committee members Jeff Curtis, Robert Deluca, Fred Johnson, Ron 
Sabia, John Zelinsky and Bob Owens; also present were Rep . Nick Pavia, Dr. 
William Rosenfield, Chairman of Commission on Aging; Lou David, Supervisor of 
Solid Waste; Jeannette Semon, Supervisor of Liquid Waste, and Walter Manfredi 
of WSTC . 

1. UPDATE ON STATUS OF ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND TIMETABLE FOR RENOVATIONS OF 
BOARD OF EDUCATION FACILITY ON HILLANDALE AVENUE AS A SENIOR CITIZEN 
CENTER. Requested by Rep. Carmen Domonkos, D-18, 6/1/92. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

HR . OWENS said that Dr. Rosenfield from the Commission on Aging, presented the 
Committee with much correspondence from the Commissioner of Public Works 
Michael Pavia and various department heads; also preliminary architectural 
drawings of the facility were presented but could not be used for the final 
plans. Mr . Owens stated that Dr. Rosenfield expressed the desires of the 
seniors to get the center started . Mr. Owens said that there was no one 
present from the Public Works Department to address the item, therefore, the 
Committee voted to Hold the item. 

2. PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING SEPIC TANK DISPOSAL FEES. This concerns an 
increase in fees for waste disposal. Submitted by Rep. Robert DeLuca, 
R-14, 12/13/91. Held on Pending Agenda 12/18/91 & 3/11/92. Held in 
Committee 3/2/92. 

MR. OWENS said the Committee voted to amend the proposed ordinance under 
Section E.; the old text reads, "Acceptance of the contents of septic tanks or 
cesspools or other similar devices located outside the limits of the City of 
Stamford shall be determined by the Commissioner of Public Yorks based upon his 
determination of the capabilities and availability of the city's facilities and 
manpower to receive said contents . " 

Mr. Owens said the amendment would read, "E. The fees for acceptance of the 
contents of septic tanks or cesspools or other similar devices located outside 
the limits of the City of Stamford shall be determined as follows: (1) 
Seventy-five dollars ($75.) for the first one thousand (1,000) gallons or 
fraction thereof. (2) Seven dollars and fifty cents ($7.50) for each 
additional one hundred (100) gallons thereof." 



20. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY . JULY 6. 1992 20. 

PUBLIC YORKS & SEYER COMMITTEE; <continued) 

HR. OYENS Moved for approval . Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote to approve publication as amended. APPROVED 
by voice vote with five no votes, Mrs . Maihock, Mr. Belcher, Mr. LaDestro, Mr. 
Sherer and Mrs. Bromley. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Marggie Laurie & Audrey Maihock, Co-Chairwomen 

No report. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMIITEE - Robert DeLuca & Thomas Pia, Co-Chairmen 

MR, DeLUCA said the Committee met on Monday, June 29, 1992, at 7;40 p . m. 
Present were Committee members Thomas Pia, Gerald Rybnick, Bobby Owens, Joseph 
Gergle, Donald Sherer, Yilliam Kosbob and Robert Deluca; also present were 
Reps. Philip Stork, Ronald Sabia and John Zelinsky as well as other members of 
the community that play tennis at Scalzi Park. 

1. REVIEW OF TENNIS FEES . Request by Rep . Robert DeLuca, R-14, 6/5/92. 

Mr. DeLuca said the Committee voted seven in favor with no opposition to revise 
the residents tennis fees from the present $8.00 an hr. per court to; 
Residents will be required to purchase a pass with a minimum of 5 hours at 
$1.00 per hour . The attendant on duty will punch the pass for each hour that [ 
the person plays. A person cannot play more than one hour per night, however 
if there is no one waiting to play, the person will be permitted to play again. 

Mr. DeLuca Moved to approve the revised fees. Seconded. 

Mr. Deluca said that even though the vote was unanimous , 7 in favor, none 
opposed, that over the weekend he talked to Bob Neu and did some soul searching 
and to go with the pass of $1.00 per hour per person would really equate to two 
people playing on the courts for $2.00 per hour; four people would be $4.00 per 
hour. Mr. DeLuca said that this would be taking a backward step in view of the 
fact that we are talking about user fees and trying to generate monies to see a 
break even point. 

Mr. Deluca said that those people attending the 
in favor of a $50 . 00 season pass for residents. 
Committee report to institute a $50 season pass 
per court. Seconded. 

meeting from the community were 
Mr . DeLuca Moved to amend the 

per resident and $6 . 00 per hour 

MR, KOSBOB said that in Committee, a discussion was held for approximately two 
hours on the prior motion. He urged all members to defeat this amendment and 
go with the recommendations of the Committee. 

MR, HARTIN stated that the season is half over. 

HR, DeLUCA said that the season was one-third over. 

MR, MARTIN stated that we should not be instituting season passes in the middle 
of the season. 

( 



; 

[ 

21. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 21. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: (continued) 

HR. OWENS said that he was not in favoring of changing the fees back to the 
$50.00 season pass nor the $6.00 per hour. He said that he would prefer to 
stay with what the Committee voted on in the beginning with the $1.00 fee. Mr. 
Owens said that even with Mr. Deluca's $24 . 00 figure, that would be more than 
enough to cover the expense of the court if the courts were filled; there are 
24 courts and at $2.00 per court, that is a minimum of $24.00. He did not 
think the cost of the lights and attendant would cost $24.00 an hour. Mr. 
Owens stated that we are trying to break even and are not out to make the user 
pay more than what is needed to operate the facilities. 

HR. SHERER said that his understanding was that the general population is not 
complaining about the current fees at Scalzi Park. He said that there was a 
vociferous delegation at the meeting who were regular users, but that 
particular group had a personal interest, but on the whole, there is adequate 
use of the courts with the fees that are currently in place and approved by the 
Board this term. Mr. Sherer said that perhaps the members may want to consider 
either defeating the amendment or the main motion because there is something in 
place that is current. He said that he would vote against both of the items on 
the Floor for the effort to maintain the current status. 

HR. PIA said that he would like to amend the amendment to stay with the $50.00 
pass plus the $8.00 an hour; this being the same as it was last year. 

HR. DeLUCA withdrew his amendment as did the Seconder. 

PRESIDENT LYONS said that the amendment on the Floor is for a $50.00 season 
pass plus $8.00 an hour per court. 

Mr. Pia's motion was Seconded . 

HR. KOSBOB said that his statement stands and urged the Board to go with the 
Committee's recommendation. 

MR. HARTIN Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote. 

HR. LQGLISCI wanted clarification on the Mr. Pia's amendment. 

HR, PIA said that the Committee at the beginning of the season voted on $50.00 
for a season pass and if you don't have a pass, the fee would be $8.00 an hour 
per court. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS proceeded to a vote as articulated by Mr. Pia. DEFEATED by a 
vote of 21 no, 16 yes votes and two not voting. 

PRESIDENT LYONS said that the discussion on the Floor would be on the main 
motion. 

HR. DeLUCA said that he recommended that the motion be denied as after talking 
to Bob Neu, it would cost more money just to print up the special passes. Mr. 
DeLuca said that by denying the motion, we would be reverting back to the 
original fee of $8.00 per hour per court. He said that he hoped the Board 
would go against the request of $1.00 per hour for the pass and would leave the 
existing fees stay as they are. 



22. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 22. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: (continued) 

HR. OWENS said that the Committee met for two hours and he was surprised that 
he did not know how long Hr. DeLuca talked to Mr. Neu to get his vote changed 
or his mind changed. 

MR. DeLUCA requested a Point of personal privilege; he resented the remarks 
made by Hr. Owens. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS said that Mr. DeLuca had the right of personal privilege after 
the representative finished speaking. 

MR. OWENS said that he was addressing the Board of Representatives. He said 
that the Committee met for two hours discussing the tennis courts fees and he 
thought it was the consensus of the Committee to go with the $1.00 fee and it 
was to cover the cost from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m. in the evening. Hr. Owens also 
stated that the cost of $2.00, two people playing per court, would more than 
cover the cost of the courts and if the charges for the bocce league, the 
baseball leagues, etc. are more than the costs for maintaining the sports, then 
we also need to look into those fees more carefully. 

Hr. Owens said that he was asking the Parks and Recreation Commission and Hr. 
Neu to get back to the Committee with statistics as to how many people play on 
the courts and perhaps, with the data, we can come up with better fees but at 
this point, we do not have the data. He said that in the last six years or so, 
Parks and Rec fees have been going up and down. 

PRESIDENT LIONS allowed Rep. DeLuca a point of personal privilege. President t 
Lyons stated that all questions should be directed through the Chair to fellow 
Board members; once an individual Board member's name is used in your replies 
or statements, that's a personal privilege and the individual is entitled to 
respond. 

HR. DeLUCA said that he resented the implication that he spent time with Bob 
Neu and what did he receive in return to change his vote? Hr. DeLuca stated 
that he did change his vote because of Bob Neu; in fact, he said that it was he 
that made the phone call to Bob Neu after he came home that evening, and he 
said to himself that he had to be crazy to go along with the vote because it 
was ridiculous. Hr. DeLuca said that he decided to call Bob Neu and told him 
what the vote was and also that he made a mistake and "1 definitely plan on 
making an amendment on the Floor of the Board to revert back to what the fees 
were.-

Mr. DeLuca stated that he did not want to mention any names because he did not 
want any personal privileges, but it seemed strange that, that evening, a 
certain person gave the rationale to vote for the $8.00 hour fee because he 
felt that the fee should be $75.00 for a season pass and by the time the 
meeting was over, the person voted for a lower fee. 

Hr. DeLuca said that he did not want any implications that he made a deal with 
somebody and asked for an apology. He said that his record stands as a Board 
member, a Committee member and as a Chair member of the Committee. 

c 



r 
C 

(j 

( 

23. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 23. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: (continued> 

MR. KOSBOB Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

MR. DeLUCA stated the motion; $1.00 per hour per person to use the courts and 
they must purchase a pass for a minimum of five hours. He said that it would 
be up to Bob Neu to come up with tickets for either five hours or ten. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote on Mr. DeLuca's motion. APPROVED by a vote 
of 22 yes, 16 no votes with two not voting. 

EDUCATION, WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - John R. Zelinsky, Chairman 

No report. 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Elaine Mitchell, Chairwoman 

MS. MITCHELL said the Committee met and held a Public Hearing on Tuesday, June 
16, 1992 at 7:00 p.m. Present were Committee member Fred Johnson, Ellen 
Mellis, Elaine Mitchell and Nicholas Pavia; excused were Garry Clemmons, 
Jeffrey Curtis and Annie Summerville. Also present for the public hearing were 
Nora McVeigh and Andrea Kemler of the Stamford Development Fund; Gail McLean of 
Family & Children Services also representing Stamford Development Fund and 
Richard Gitlen, Director of Community Development. 

1. REQUEST FROM STAMFORD DEVELOPMENT FUND, INC. FOR $24,000 FOR 
PRE-DEVELOPMENT GRANTjREVOLVING LOAN FUND AND RELATED OPERATING EXPENSES. 
Funds to come from Community Development Block Grant Funds. A public 
hearing is to be held. Request from Richard E. Taber, President, Stamford 
Development Fund, Inc., c/o First County Bank, 300 Main Street, Stamford, 
CT 06901, 5/22/92. 

MS. MITCHELL said that the original request from Stamford Development Fund was 
for $38,500. She said that Year 17 contingency fund has $24,000 in unallocated 
funds from the Community Development Block Grant; the Committee approved this 
amount by a vote of four in favor with none opposed. Ms. Mitchell also stated 
that pursuant to Ordinance No. 687 Supplemental, Sec. 6A, a public hearing was 
held on the item. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve item 1. APPROVED by a voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Mary Lou Rinaldi & Michael Larobina, Chairpersons 

No report. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Donald Sherer, Chairman - No report. 



24. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETINg - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 24 . 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Scott A. Morris, Chairman 

HR . MORRIS said the Committee met on Thursday, June 25, 1992 at 7:00 p.m . 
Committee member present were Reps. Audrey Maihock, Joseph Gergle, Jeffrey 
Curtis and Scott Morris. Also in attendance were Rep. Robert DeLuca; Thomas 
Finn, Chairman of the Greater Stamford Transit District (GSTD); Carolyn Linke, 
Secretary of GSTD; Thomas Weihing, Esq . , Attorney for the GSTD; Stan Blitz, 
former member of the GSTD; Susan Prosi, former staff member at the GSTD; and 
Ralph Antonacci, Executive Director of the Stamford Community Arts Council . 

1. MATTER OF ADVERTISING ON CITY PROPERTY . 
R-14 and Scott A. Morris , D-17, 6/1/92. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

Submitted by Rep . Robert DeLuca, 
Held in Committee 6/1/92. 

MR. MORRIS stated that the Committee will continue working on the item. He 
invited all members to read the complete Committee report given to all members 
which is also attached to these Minutes . Mr . Horris said that with the 
President's permission, he would like to yield the Floor to Mr. DeLuca who had 
some comments. 

PRESIDENT LYONS permitted Hr. DeLuca to speak. 

MR. DeLUCA stated that after several months, members of the Transit District 
attended a meeting of the Committee. Mr . DeLuca said the Transit District has 
seen its day and it is time to dissolve it and put their activities under the 
jurisdiction of the Traffic and Parking Department. 

Mr. DeLuca said that the Transit District receives $6,000 a year from the firm ~ 
that solicits ads for the bus shelters. He said that the District has signed a } 
one-year lease with the Stamford Community Arts Council for office space for 
$200 a month when there is space in the Government Center for the District to 
hold their meetings. 

Mr. DeLuca stated that in the budget process, conferences and seminars were cut 
out for all departments yet the Transit District Chairman finds it necessary to 
attend a yearly conference; the past year, he traveled to Houston at the cost 
of $900; the District hires their own attorney and CPA even though we have a 
Corporation Counsel and accountants here. Mr. DeLuca said that a request has 
been made for all income and expenses of the District for the past two years to 
see what income came in and where the money has been spent. 

Mr. DeLuca said that the Transit District stated that the leases for the bus 
shelters have all been approved by the appropriate Boards, but he has never 
seen one come before the Board and this was contrary to the proper procedures. 

Mr. DeLuca hoped that at the next meeting, the Law Department will be present 
and groundwork forthcoming for the best interest of the city to have better 
control and to dissolve the Transit District. 

( 



.. 25. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 6. 1992 25. 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

~ HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report. 

G 

/ 

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE - Garry Clemmons, Chairman - No report. 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - Kurt Jetta & John J. Boccuzzi, Chairmen 

No report. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Joan Rinaldi, Chairwoman - No report . 

ETHICS REVIEW COMMITTEE - James Rubino & Maria Nakian, Co-Chairpersons 

MRS, NAXIAN said that the Committee met on Thursday, June 25, 1992 at 7:30 
p.m. Present were Committee members Maria Nakian, James Rubino, Gregory 
LaDestro, Philip Stork; also Rep. Audrey Maihock. 

1 . REVIEW OF CODE OF ETHICS. Submitted by Reps. Maria Nakian, D-20 and David 
Martin, D-19, 11/26/91. Held on Pending Agenda 12/4/92. Held in Committee 
4/6, 5/4 and 6/1/92. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

REAPPORTIONMENT COMMITTEE - David Hartin & Philip Stork, Co-Chairmen 

MR, STORK said the Committee met and held a public hearing on Tuesday, June 23, 
1992 , at 7:00 p.m . Present were Co-Chair David Martin, Robert DeLuca, James 
Rubino and Philip Stork, Co-Chair. No one was present at the public hearing to 
speak for or against the item. 

1 . FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING ELECTIONS - BOUNDARIES 
OF VOTING DISTRICTS. Submitted by Philip Stork & David Martin, 
Co-Chairmen, Reapportionment Committee, 5/7/92. Approved for publication 
6/1/92. 

HR. STORK said that the Committee reconvened this evening at 6:45 to vote on 
the adoption as at the June 23rd meeting, there were mUltiple Committee 
meetings so no vote was taken . Present for this evening's meeting were 
Co-Chair David Martin, James Rubino, John Boccuzzi, Robert DeLuca and Philip 
Stork, Co-Chair. Mr. Stork said that the Committee voted five in favor with 
none opposed for final adoption of the ordinance. Moved . Seconded . 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote to approve for final adoption the 
ordinance concerning elections and boundaries of voting districts. 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

proposed 
APPROVED by 

President Lyons congratulated Mr . Martin and Mr. Stork and members of the 
Committee for a job well done. 

MR, STORK thanked all the members of the Committee for the work done on the 
redistricting. 



26. HINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD HEETING - HONDAY. JULy 6. 1992 

AUDIT OVERSIGHT COMMIITEE - Robert Deluca & John J. Boccuzzi, Hembers 

No report. 

RESOLUTIONS 

HR, OHENS Hoved to Suspend the Rules to take up a resolution not on the 
Agenda. Seconded. 

26. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CELEBRATING THE LIFE OF LATHON WIDER, SR. 
Submitted by 22nd Board of Representatives, 7/6/92. 

HR, OWENS read the resolution. A copy is attached to these Hinutes. He Hoved 
for approval. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

HINUTES 

1. HAY 4, 1992 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved. 

2. HAY 5, 1992 SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - Approved. 

3. JUNE 1, 1992 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready. 

COMMUNICATIONS - None. 

OLD BUSINESS - None. 

NEW BUSINESS - None. 

ADJOURNHENT - Upon a motion duly made and Seconded and Approved by a voice 
vote, the meeting was adjourned at 9:55 p.m. 

~a,*~ 
Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant 
and Recording Secretary 
22nd Board of Representatives 

AP~t ( 
lUch&rd. L. Lyons. h'es 1d.cnc 
22nd !4&:d. of lepresene&~1ves 

iU.L:ak 
EQclosures 


